Lound Parish Council Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 26 April 2016 at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall.

Present; D Cllr T Taylor (late arrival) Cllrs., M Holgate in the chair, A Jones, A Perkins M Wilson MacCormack (late arrival), J Powell, L Fowler, Janet Wilkinson and Clerk J Kershaw

Residents: None

04.16.01 Apologies for Absence: C Cllr L Yates, Cllrs J Nicholson.

04.16.02 Meeting adjourned for Public Discussion Police Report + Safer Neighbourhoods Initiative

Police Report: There was no police presence but a report was received: -

2 X Burglary Other,1 x Theft from Vehicle,1 x Theft Other,3 x Criminal Damage 2 x ASB (Quad Bikes).

For updates log on to www.nottinghamshirealert.co.uk and register.

04.16.03 Reports from County and District Councillors

C Cllr Yates was unable to attend the meeting but is keeping an eye on the proposed white lining on Chainbridge Lane. Covered in 04.16.06

04.16.04 Declaration of Interest and Confidentiality – N/A

04.16.05 Minutes of Meeting held on 22 March 2016

Cllr Holgate signed the minutes as a true and accurate record of proceedings.

04.16.06 Matters Arising

• Chainbridge Lane Proposed Footpath.

In order that the Countryside Access Team can provide Lound with advice about the Parish Council's proposal to create a pedestrian walkway on a byway, they are seeking guidance from the County Council's road safety team.

• Car Registration Scheme for NCC Recycling Centres.

A letter is to be sent to NCC Chief Executive voicing Lound's concerns about the scheme. Action Clerk

- Devolution covered in 04.16.12
- Waste Bin on Chainbridge Lane-This will appear shortly.
- Fly Tipping on Chainbridge Cleared
- Quad Bikes still visiting the village regularly. All sightings should be reported to the police on 101. Operation Nebraska is supposedly targeting these offences. PCSO Claire Walker did not know anything about it will make enquiries.
- Lengthsman will complete their task when the weather improves.

04.16.07 Health and Safety

Cllr Powell gave the report for this month. Everything highlighted in the IPI report has been addressed and is in order. The report was passed to Janet Wilkinson. Action Janet Wilkinson.

04.16.08 Finance				
04.16.08a	Balances	Current A/C:	£	200.00
		Reserve A/C:	£	10,969.40
	Payments	A Jones (Website)	£	200.00
		Jerry Kershaw (2 benches)	£	72.42
		Clerk – Salary	£	565.43
		IPI – Playing Field Inspection	£	90.00
		Came & Co – Insurance	£	791.21
		New Laptop & Printer	£	566.53
04.16.08b	Linghurst Lakes	Current A/C:	£	100.00
		Reserve A/C:	£	34,298.06
		Nationwide	£	75,000.00

04.16.09 Tree/Footpath Wardens + P3 Update

Footpaths Warden: Nothing to report

Tree Warden: A working party did a tidy up on the playing field. Another working party will be organised on 8 May at 10am on the village green.

04.16.10. Correspondence

A Tesco funding email was discussed and placed in the bag for suggestions. Cllr Perkins will ask the NP Steering Group if they intend to include an area for children to ride bikes, scooters etc. or not.

D Cllr Taylor asked if any correspondence from Liz Prime had been received. BDC are intending to introduce a garden waste recycling scheme.

D Cllr Taylor expanded her understanding of the devolution bid which is still evolving. A number of emails and circulars were placed in the bag.

04.16.11. Planning Issues:

Applications: N/A Decisions: N/A

04.16.12 from Other Reports Committees.

Neighbourhood Plan.

All members of the steering group are working on their tasks in preparation for the next meeting on 27 April at which they will be discussing the next round of questionnaires for the village. Minutes from meetings will be available to read on the website or available from the clerk upon.

IGas Tinker Lane Community Liaison Group.

A Notice Request of Planning Application has now been displayed at the site and advertised locally. The chair and the clerk attend the meetings to keep a watching brief on movements. There are to be two open sessions with a balanced view of information stands. The first will be held in Barnby Moor Village Hall on Saturday 7th May 11am-4pm and a second in Sutton Village Hall on Saturday 4th June 11am – 4 pm. Both are 'drop in' sessions.

Police Priority Setting Meeting.

Cllr Powell attended the meeting. The priorities highlighted were: speeding, car burglaries and fly tipping. Thefts had increased from 129 to 209 in a three-month period for the area.

Central Bassetlaw Forum.

The clerk attended the meeting where Steve Brown from BDC gave an update on the Devolution Bid to Sheffield City. The Secretary of State is expected to agree to it as early as September this year when a Mayor will be elected. The group voiced concerns that no public consultation had been made.

Tinker Lane planning application was discussed. IGas arranged a visit to Doe Green in Warrington to see a working coal bed methane site, which will give a flavour of a shale gas site should the gas be found and planning granted.

NCC Waste Recycling Centre Registration was discussed. A letter written by the North Notts Bassetlaw Forum was given to each Parish to use appropriately.

BDC are considering a Garden Waste Collection service. There will be a consultation. Linghurst Lakes.

The Linghurst committee recently installed two benches (made by Alan Marsh) with money donated by BDC for all villagers to enjoy the views over the lakes in comfort. The fence, vanadalised by the quad bikes, was replaced at the same working party.

04.16.13 Village Update / Matters to Report

Cllr Wilson MacCormack joined the meeting at this point. Sadly, work commitments dictate he will no longer be able to carry out his duties as a Parish Councillor so had to resign. He will however be available to consult on any planning issues if necessary and will try and attend as many Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group meetings as possible. The chair congratulated Mike on his new role and thanked him for his work to date. The clerk will inform BDC of a Casual Vacancy. **Action Clerk**

Cllr Fowler told the meeting a resident of Chainbridge Road had an ASBO by A1 Housing served to them. No further details were given. She also told the meeting the bench in memory of Tony Storey was in her possession, awaiting installation somewhere. The PC suggested a spot on the playing field. Cllrs Fowler, Jones and Powell will have a site meeting to finalise. **Action: Cllrs Jones Powell and Fowler.** D Cllr Taylor reminded the meeting of the forthcoming election.

Cllr Holgate has been made aware of Public Protection Order that has been served on a resident to remove dog faeces from Neatholme Lane. The dog warden has also been made aware and a careful watch will be made by the Environmental Health Officer over the next few weeks. Cllr Holgate has also been asked if a defibrillator was viable for the village. The general feeling was that it would not be effective in this village for various reasons. Cllr Fowler suggested a First Aid course may be more beneficial and agreed to research the cost and a trainer. **Cllr Fowler**

04.16.14 Date of the next Parish Council Meetings Tuesday 24 May 2016 at 7.00pm Annual Parish Meeting – 7pm, Annual General Meeting – 7.30,Ordinary Parish Council Meeting – 7.45

Julia Kershaw – Clerk, E-mail – <u>loundparish@outlook.com</u>, <u>www.loundvillage.co.uk</u>, Tel: – 01777 818217

Circulation: C Cllr L Yates, D Cllr T Taylor, Cllr M Holgate – Chair, Cllrs A Jones, A Perkins, J Powell, J Nicholson, L Fowler, J Wilkinson, PCSO Claire Walker, Martin Fisher (Idle Valley), Notice board, files, website.

NB: Minutes subject to approval at the next meeting